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U~; SFCURiTIES 

PUBLICATION OF PROPOSED RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR AUTOMATED SYSTEMS 
OPERATED BY BROKER-DEALERS 

The Commission has published for comment Rule 17a-23 to establish recordkeeping and 
reporting requirements for registered brokers and dealers that operate certain 
automated trading systems. Under the proposal, sponsors of trading systems covered 
by the rule would be required to keep system-specific trading records and file 
periodic system activity reports with the Commission. In a related action, the 
Commission will publish a release withdrawing proposed Rule 15c2-10, which would have 
applied to certain automated trading systems also covered by proposed Rule 17a-23. 
Publication of the proposal and withdrawal is expected to be made in the Federal 
Register during the week of February 14, 1994. Public comments on the rule proposal 
are due on or before 60 days after publication in the Federal Register. (Re1. 34-
33605; File No. S7-3-94) 

LARGE TRADER REPORTING SYSTEM RULES 

The Commission is reproposing rules to implement the large trader reporting provisions 
of the Market Reform Act of 1990. The reproposed rules would create a new system for 
reporting transactions and other information regarding a person that effects large
transactions in publicly traded securities. The proposed rules would require a large
trader to file Form 13H with the Commission disclosing the large trader's identity
and accounts. The reproposed rules also would require broker-dealers that carry large 
trader accounts to maintain, and report to the Commission upon request, records of 
transactions effected by or for large trader accounts. Comments should be submitted 
in triplicate to Jonathan G. Katz, Secretary, Securities and Exchange Commission, 450 
Fifth Street, N.V. Vashington, D.C. 20549. All submissions will be available for 
public inspection in the Commission's Public Reference Room. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
CONTACT: Nicholas T. Chapekis at (202) 272-3115. (Re1s. 34-33608; International 
Series Rel. 635; File No. S7-24-91) 



COHHISSION ANNOUNCEHENTS 

NE~ SEC TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

On Monday, February 14, 1994, the telephone numbers will be changed for several 
Commission Offices that serve the public. The new numbers are: Office of the 
Secretary (202) 942-7070; Office of Consumer Affairs (202) 942-7040; SEC Library (202)
942-70QO; Personnel Locator (202) 942-4150; Publications (202) 942-4040; and Freedom 
of Information and Privacy Act Operations (202) 942-4320. 

KNFORCEHENT PROCEEDINGS 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST JOHN COX 

The Commission announced the entry of an Order Instituting Proceedings Pursuant to 
Sections l5(b) and 19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Making Findings and
Imposing Sanctions (Order) against John J. Cox (Cox), former vice president in charge 
of compliance at Blinder Robinson & Company, Inc. (Blinder). Cox consented to the 
entry of the Order which charges that he failed reasonably to supervise Blinder's 
former head trader, Anthony J. Beshara, with the result that from March 1985 through 
May 1988, Beshara participated in a fraudulent scheme to distribute securities issued 
by certain shell companies to Blinder's retail customers at artificially and illegally
inflated prices. The Order bars Cox from association with any broker, dealer,
municipal securities dealer, investment adviser or investment company. (Rel. 34-
33577) 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS AGAINST ANTHONY BESHARA 

The Commission announced the entry of an Order Instituting Proceedings Pursuant to 
Sections l5(b) and 19(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Making Findings and 
Imposing Sanctions (Order) against Anthony J. Beshara (Beshara), former head trader 
at Blinder Robinson & Company, Inc. (Blinder). Beshara consented to the entry of 
the Order which charges that Beshara participated in a fraudulent scheme to distribute 
securities issued by certain shell companies to Blinder's retail customers at 
artificially and illegally inflated prices. The Order bars Beshara from association 
with any broker, dealer, mun Lc Lpa L securities dealer, investment adviser or investment 
company based on his participation in the fraudulent scheme; his criminal conviction 
for violating Section 5(b) of the Securities Act; and the entry of a final judgment
enjoining him from future violations of Sections 5 and 17(a) of the Securities Act 
of 1933 and Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rules 10b-5 and 
10b-6 thereunder and causing or aiding and abetting future violations of Section 
15(c) of the Exchange Act and Rules 15cl-2 and 15cl-8 thereunder. (Rel. 34-33578) 
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COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST ROBERT HOVARD, BERTRAM MILLER AND JOEL HEIER


Today, the Commission announced the filing of a civil injunctive action in the United 
States District Court of the Southern District of New York against Robert Howard 
(Howard) and Bertram Miller (Miller), residents of New York, and Joel Heier (Heier),
a resident of Livingston, New Jersey. The complaint alleges that on August 22, 1991, 
Miller purchased Howtek, Inc. (Howtek) common stock while in possession of material 
nonpublic information obtained from Howard, the chairman and chief executive officer 
of Howtek, relating to Howtek's plan to introduce a new product. The complaint
further alleges that Miller thereafter communicated the material nonpublic information 
to Heier, who also purchased Howtek common stock while in possession of the 
information. Simultaneously with the filing of the complaint, without admitting or 
denying the allegations, Howard, Miller and Heier consented to the entry of Final 
Judgments permanently enjoining them from violating Section 10(b) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder. Miller and Heier further agreed to 
pay $43,510.71, and $7,839.77, respectively, which amounts include disgorgement of 
illegal profits plus prejudgment interest. Howard, Miller and Heier also agreed to 
pay civil penalties of $42,575, $36,075 and $6,500, respectively, pursuant to the 
Insider Trading Sanctions Act of 1984 [Section 21A of the Exchange Act; 15 U.S.C. § 
78u-l]. [SEC v. Robert Howard, Bertram Miller and Joel Heier, Civil Action No. 94-
0855, PKL, USDC, SDNY] (LR-13965) 

INVEST!IEN"l COllPANY ACT RELEASES 

TRANSAMERICA OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until March 4 to request a hearing 
on an application by Transamerica Occidental Life Insurance Company, Separate Account 
VA-5 of Transamerica Occidental Life Insurance Company (Separate Account) and Charles 
Schwab & Co., Inc. for an order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company
Act. The order would grant exemptions from the provisions of Sections 26(a)(2)(C)
and 27(c)(2) of the Act to the extent necessary to permit the deduction from the 
assets of the Separate Account of a mortality and expense risk charge imposed under 

application filed by Lincoln Benefit Life Company, Lincoln Benefit Life Variable 

certain individual and group flexible purchase
contracts. (Rel. IC-20059 - February 7) 

payment deferred variable annuity 

LINCOLN BENEFIT LIFE COMPANY, ET AL. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until March 4 to request a hearing 
on an 
Annuity Account (Account) and Lincoln Benefit Financial Services, Inc. for an amended 
order pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act. The order would grant
exemptions from the provisions of Sections 26(a)(2)(C) and 27(c)(2) of the Act to the 
extent necessary to permit the deduction of a mortality and expense risk charge from 
the assets of the Account under certain variable annuity contracts. (Rel. IC-20060 -
February 7) 
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FIRST TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY. ET AL.


A notice has been issued giving interested persons until March 4 to request a hearing
on an application by First Transamerica Life Insurance Company. Separate Account VA-
5 of First Transamerica Life Insurance Company (Separate Account) and Charles Schwab 
& Co .• Inc. for an order. pursuant to Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act. 
The order would grant exemptions from the provisions of Sections 26(a)(2)(C) and 
27(c)(2) of the Act to the extent necessary to permit the deduction from the assets 
of the Separate Account of a mortality and expense risk charge imposed under certain 
individual and group flexible purchase payment deferred variable annuity contracts. 
(Rei. IC-20061 - February 7) 

DYNAMIC AMERICA GROWTH FUND. INC. 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until March 4 to request a hearing 
on an application filed by Dynamic America Growth Fund. Inc. for an order pursuant
to Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act declaring that applicant has ceased to 
be an investment company. (Rel. IC-20065 - February 8) 

ZERO COUPON BOND FUND 

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until February 7 to request a 
hearing on an application filed by the Zero Coupon Bond Fund for an order under 
Section 8(f) of the Investment Company Act declaring that Applicant has ceased to be 
an investment company. (Rel. IC-20066 - February 9) 

NWNL NORTHSTAR SERIES TRUST. ET AL. 

A conditional order has been issued on an application filed by NVNL Northstar Series 
Trust. et al. under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act that would exempt
applicants from Sections 2(a)(32). 2(a)(35). 18(f). 18(g). 18(i). 22(c) and 22(d) of 
the Act and Rule 22c-l thereunder. The exemptions apply to the extent necessary to 
permit certain investment companies to issue multiple classes of shares representing
interests in the same investment portfolio. and to permit the imposition and waiver 
of a contingent deferred sales charge on certain redemptions of shares. (Rel. IC-
20067 - February 9) 

SELF-REGULATORY ORGANIZATIONS 

AMENDED PROPOSED RULE CHANGE 

The National Association of Securities Dealers filed an amended proposed rule change
(SR-NASD-93-66) relating to filing requirements for use of mutual fund rankings and 
elimination of sunset provisions in pre-filing requirements of Advertising and 
Government Securities Rules. The proposed rule change would require filing of 
advertisements and sales literature relating to investment companies and make 
permanent the pre-filing requirements relating to advertising of collateralized 
mortgage obligations. Publication of the proposed rule change Is expected in the 
Federal Register during the week of February 14. (Rel. 34-33603) 
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PROPOSED RULE CHJ~~GES 

The National A§$0£1At1on of Securiti" Dealer. filed a proposed rule change (S.-
NASD-93-69) to adopt Guidelinea RegarcUng the Ose of Rankings in Mutual fund 
Advertisements and Sales Literatur.. The proposed ~le change establishes standards 
to guide the U5e of mutual fund rankinas in .d.-rthlng and .a1es literatur. in 
promoting the sale of IINtual fWlda. Publ1cation f)t dl'e propbll~d rule chang. 1& 
expected in the Federal 'egistlr during the week of ~eb~ry 14. (ae1. 34-33606) 

The National AssociAtion of SlCur1U .. Pillar. filed a proposed rule change (11.-
MASD-94-2) to establish a set of auidelinea f~ the preparation and use of 
communications with the public r.garding ... life insurance andariable variable 
annuities. The proposed guidelines are intended to provide a level of disclosure 
sufficient to assIst investors in malting fair and informed investment decisions. 
Publication of the proposal is expected in the Federal Register during the weelt of 
February 14. (Rel. 34-33607) 

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS 

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the 
Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name,
Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security: Title and the 
number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing
underwriter or depositor (if appUcable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch: 
and a designation if the statement is a New Issue. 

I-a EClJITABlE IIESQIlC£S IIC /PAl. 420 BlVD OF TIlE ALLIES, PITTSBURGH.PA

15219 (412) 261-3000 - 80,000 ($3,015.000) OONMOI STOCK. (FILE 33-52137 -

FEB. 03) (II. n


s-a .lEFFElIES CiR(U' IIC, 11100 SMTA IOIICA BlVD. LOS AllGELES. CA 90025 
(310) 445-1199 -50.000 ($1.681,250) OONMOI STOCK_ (FILE 33-52139 -

FEt. o:n (IR. 11)


5-6 EWITT IICIJI: FD SEl TEll PORT 1994 SPRING SEI DEF ASSET FDS.

CIO DAVIS POl.[ , IMRD\oELL.450 LEXIIGT(JI AYE. lEV yt:ltl:, IT 10017

(212) 450-4500 - llDEFIllTE SHARES. (FILE 33-52141 - FEB. 03) (81. 22


- IIE\I ISSl.E )


SB-2 BALTIC IIiTERliATICIIAL.USA IIC. 601 JEFfERS(II STE 3742, IIIlJSTCII. TX T1OO2 
(713) 651-8730 - 1.150,000 (18,050,000) aJtIDI STOCK. 100,000 (S840.ooo)

WARRAJlTS.OPTI(JIS OR RIGHTS. lII>ElMllTER: TEXASCAPITALSEIlJRITIES IIC.

(FILE 33-74654-D - .wi. 31) (IR. 3 - lEW ISSUE)


111-2 GEOEJNI~ITAL REsa.cES IIC. 3SOO IIJ)SI(JI BEll) R(W). AUSTII. TX 78734

- 2,300,000 ($15,812,500) aJtIDI STOCK. 100,000 ($100)

WARRAJlTS,OPTI(JIS OR RIGHTS. 260.739 ($1,544.065) CXJIUI STOCK.

IM)ERIoRlTER: FlEJUIIG AlmERsail QlIIEJl & LEE IIC_ (FILE 33-7465S-D - .wI_ 31)

(SR. 2 - lEW ISSUE)


S-1 101BALL , Ra..lER lie, 800 TElJlESSEE RD, £lVII. TIl 37650 (615) 743-9151

- 2,300,000 (S31,0'50,ooo) aJIDI STOCK. (FILE 33-74694 - FEB. 01) (81. 9

- IIE\I ISSl.E )
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IECISTRATlOIIS alIT. 

S-8 MAGIC RESTAUItAIn'S lilt, mE EJlEQlTIVE BlVD, ~~ MY.1070'-~ 
(914) 969-0600 - 175,000 (1512,500) ~ STOCK. (FILE 33-74770 .; 
JAI. 31) (IR. 12) 

58-2 IIflECRATED PROCESS EQUIPIEIIT tmP. 911 lEU aun. SAIl .lOSE, CA 95112 
(408) 436-2170 - 210,600 ($2.m.570) ~ STOCIC. lJI)ER\ItiTEll: 
BLAIR DI IIVESTJIEIIT BA*IIG tmP. (fiLE 33-74718 - FBI. 0'> (II. 3,


JlECEB'l' 8~ FILIBGS 

For-. 8-( is used by CCIIprIies to file CW'nnt reports on the followi~ events: 

It_ 1. a..ves in Control of legistlWlt.

It_ 2. AccJ.Iisition or Disposition of Assets.

It_ 3. a-KM,frtcy or Receivership.

It_ 4. a..ves in Registrant's Certifyi~ kccurtant.

It_ 5. Other Materially IlIIIpOI'tentEvents.

It_ 6. Resi.,.tians of Registrent's Directors.

It_ 7. Financial Stat~ts end Exhibits.

It_ 8. ~ in Fiscal Year.


The CCIIprIies listed below have filed 8-( reports for the date irw:ficeted rnJ/or Its to 8-( report. previClUlly

filed. respondi~ to the iu_s) of the for-. specified. caples of the reports .-y be pardieAd fn. the ca.iii .. ion's

P\blic Reference Roc. (~ orderi~. pl .... ,ive the date of the report). an iiMJibi w;H iii InclQiiJlrd Viti tile

req.JeSted _terial ~ _i led.


STATE 8( ITBIIO. 
lIME Of ISSlD aIlE 1 234 5 678 DATE CDIEIIT 

---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------------
IDJSIIG SEClItITIES lit .. T PASS T_ CE X X 01/17~ 
IDJSIIG SEClItITIES lit .. T PASS TIaG CE X I 01117/94 
IDJSIIG SEClItITIES lit .. T PASS T.a CE I X 01/17/94 
IIlJSIIC SEClItITIES lit .. T PASS TIIIIJ CE DE I I 01117/94 
IDJSIIG SEClItITIES lit .. TGAGE PASS TI DE X X 01117/94 
ICO lit 
IMTROII lit 

TX ... ~ 
I 

X Q2f041?'
12/14/93 

IMaIE GRa./TH PARTIERS L11) X CA X 01126194 
IISlJIAIICE AUTO ALlCTUIiS lit ICA CA X X 01/20/94 
IITEUATUIiAl. STAII)ARDS GIt(UJ LIMITED DE X 01/17/9WE11) 
JeIlICS lit 1M I Q2/07/94 
HIIICS lit 1M I ri2/07 f9/tNBIj 
~S RIVER CORP Of VIRCIIIA VA X I 01/25M 
.IASQII lit DE I I I 11/2419lMa1» 
(IDDER PEABmY ACCEPTAILCEaJtP I DE X I 12J27J9J 
(IODER PEABmY ACCEPTAIlCE alRP I DE I X 01/25/94 
ICJIAPE & VOGT MllJFACTlJRIIC CO In I 11!30/93MEII) 
DOCER CO 011 I X 02J08J94 
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---------------------------------------- --------------- ---------------

IIIC REPORTS CXWT. 

STATE IIIC ITEM MO. 
lINE OF Issu;a aIlE 12345678 DATE CXJIIEIT 

LAFAYETTE MERleM IIAIKDP lit DE X 11/16/93

LAllDSIIIG PACIFIC RJI) lit DE X X 01/27/94

LOMG I Sl.AII) II GIlTIIG CO IT X 02J07/94

MOIEAl.. SOAEJmLER CORP CA X 02/D4/94

lEI DIVERSIFIED lit DE X 01/31/94

lEi ID I All POIin' lEAL TT TRUST 82 CA X X 01/21/94


IERRILL LTIICII tUITGAGE IIV lit M[JI PA Til X X 09/lll/93

tulTGO£RY WARDIIOlDIIG CORP DE X 01/31/94


IIIJl.T1CARE COFAilIES lit DE X X 02/03/94

IIASII.IA CORP DE X 02/02J94

lEW EJIGLAtI) LIFE PElSICIi PROPERTIES II M X 02/D4/94

lEW EJIGI.AII) LIFE PEIISICII PROPERTIES III M X 02/D4/94

_ OF MERICA lit DE X X 01/21/94 

lISA IITEJUIA TICIIAl. lit Til X X 01/21/94 

(I)OS I Ell)S lit DE X X 01/31/94 

OEGA FUWICIAL CORP /PAl PA X X 01!28!94 

PAIIlEWEBBER tulTGAGE ACaPTAliCE ClJIPORAT DE X X 01126/94 

PARLIAMEMT IIILL CORP DE X 01/28/94 

PERRIGO CO .. I X 02/01/94 
PERSCllIlEL MIAGEIEIIT lit X X 02/02J94 
PHYSICIAII ClJIPORATiCII OF MERICA /DEI DE X 12J 10J9]NEm 

PRtJ)EIITIAL BAIIIC& TRUST CO PIT MASTER CR lOA X X 10/15/93 

Cl.IADREXCORP DE X X 01125/94 

RALSTCII PURIM CO til X 02/08/94 

RALSTCII PURIM CO til X 02/08!94 
REP\IIlIC AUT(JI)TIVE PARTS lit DE X X 01!28!94 

RESIDElTIAL RJl)IIG M[JITGAGE SEa.tlTlES DE X X 01125/94 
RESIDEllTIAL RJl)IIG M[JITGAGE SEa.UTlES DE X 01/27/94 

RYLAIID M[JITGAGE SEa.tlTlES CORP SERIES 1 VA X X 09125/93 

SALOUI BROTHERS M[JITGAGE SEaJllTIES VII DE X X 01/27/94 

SAIB(JtI IIiC DE X X 01/24/94 

SCIIiEIICS lit DE X 01/31/94 

SEaJllTIZED ASSET SALES lie DE X X 01125/94 

SIERRA PACIFIC POER CO IV X 02/D4/94 

SIERRA PACIFIC REsaJRCES IV X 02/D4/94 

SIGIET BAIIICVIRGiliA VA X 09/lll/93 

SIGIET BAIIICVIRGIIiIA SIGIET MAS TR ASSET X 09/lll/93 

SHiliEl BAIIICVIRGiliA SIGIET MAS TR ASSET X 09/lll/93 

SIGllET BAIIICVIRGIIiIA SIGIET MAS TR ASSET X 09/lll/93 

SIGllET BAIIICVIRGiliA SIGIET MAS TR ASSET X 09/lll/93 

SOl IDISTRIES lit DE X X X 01126/94 

SWTIlWEST OIL & GAS IIiCOE RJI) X-C LP DE X 01126/94 

SWTIlWEST ROYALTIES IISTITUTICIIAl. IIICOE DE X 01126/94 

SPARTAII STmtES lit .. I X 11108J9]NEm 

SPRClJSE REI TZ STCitES lit CIt X X 01/31/94 

SULlIVAli aMUllCATICIIS lie X 01/31/94 

SULLlVAli GRAPHICS IIiC IT X 01/31/94 

SlJITRUST IWIK.S lit lOA X X 02/07/94 

SYI IIOl..D IIiGS lie IV X X X 02/02J94 
TAII)YCRAFTS lit DE X 02/07/94NIE.1ID 

TELEPHCIIE & DATA SYSTEMS lit IA X X 02/07/94 

TERMIFLEX CORP M X X 01/31/94 

TERRACOI IIiC DE X 02/01/94 
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• RfP(ItTS aliT. 

STATE • l'fl'l m. 
u. OF ISSlD aJ)£ 12345678 DATE aJM:'IfT 

_ .._--.-------.-------------------------.
TEXAS IIISTIlJEllTS lie DE 

---------------
I 

---------------
1V15J93 

1\IaIEI ..wK:ASTlIIG IYSTBI lie 

TV .IIGID IIE1\IOB lie JTXI 
!.lilTED STATEI CElWI.M alIP 
USIIMC:mP lie /PAl 
VESTIO fCXI)S lie 

VISUM. CrlElETlCS alIP 

CIA 

TX 

DE 
PA 

DE 
If 

I 
X 

X 
I 

X 
I 

I 

X 

X 

X 

01ta/'94
01/31/93
'02]t11/94
crtlfaN. 
CJ't110/94 
01/19/94 

\EUPOIIT IlEALTI IIE1lDtD lie 

UllElEIIIJSE EITEITAIIIEIT lie 

lIN CXItP /DEI 
ZAPATA CXItP 

DE 
DE 
DE 
DE 

I 
I 

X 

I 

I 

I 

02J04/94 
01/14/94 
02J04/94 
01/31/94 

ZBlITI ELf~ICS alIP DE X 02/08194 
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